
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

March 1, 2016

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: February 23, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: CD #65 Repair Request

2. 9:05 a.m. Claims (10 min)

3. 9:15 a.m. Human Resources (10 min.)

4. 9:25 a.m. Amy Beatty, Environmental Programs Specialist (15 min)
a. 2015 Le Sueur County Feedlot Report

5. 9:40 a.m. Al Christensen, Tri-County Solid Waste (10 min)
a. RE: Tri-County Update

6. 9:50 a.m. Darrell Pettis, Administrator/ Engineer
a. RE: Waseca - Le Sueur Regional Library JPA
b. RE: MVEC Contract
c. RE: Transit
d. RE: Miscellaneous

7. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 1 / 31



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 1, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: February 23, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: CD #65 Repair Request

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 2 / 31



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
February 23, 2016

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, February 23, 
2016 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
John King, Dave Gliszinski, Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel and Joe Connolly. Darrell Pettis and 
Brent Christian were also present. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the consent agenda:

● Approved the February 16, 2016 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources appeared before the Board with several items for 
approval.

The Employee Recognition Committee and the Le Sueur County Commissioners wish to 
recognize the following employees celebrating their significant length of service anniversaries. 

Cindy Shaughnessy Public Health 35 years
Pam Voit Public Health 25 years
Sonja Thomson               Public Health 20 years
Colleen Stoffel                Human Services                 20 years
Vicki Walechka Victim Witness                  15 years
Nick Greenig                   Sheriff’s Office                  15 years
Ramona Shook                Human Services                 15 years
Jamie Von Bank              Veteran Services                10 years
Ben King                         County Attorney                 10 years
Amber Karels                  Public Health                      10 years

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to hire Bryan Tupy, part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, to a 
full time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.50 per hour.  Bryan 
has been employed at Le Sueur County since December 2015.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to advertise for a part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, Grade 
6, Step 1 at $17.50 per hour.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to hire Molly Trieschman as a full time Recovery Support Specialist in 
Drug Court, as a Grade 9, Step 1 at $20.84 per hour, effective March 21, 2016. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 3 / 31



On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to accept the resignation of Tucker Kinniry, part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the 
Sheriff’s Office, effective February 12, 2016.  Tucker was employed at Le Sueur County since 
January 2015. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to advertise for a part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, Grade 
6, Step 1 at $17.50 per hour.

Dave Tietz, Sheriff appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board amended 
their previous motion and approved the purchase of a 2016 Ford F-150 Super Cab 4x4 in the 
amount of $29,654 and two 2016 Ford Interceptors (Explorer) 4x4 in the amount of $51,980 
from Factor Motors.

Aaron Wills appeared before the Board to discuss a possible sanitary sewer pipe to the City of 
Cleveland by a group of West Jefferson Lake area properties. Jason Femrite, Bolton & Menk 
was also available to answer facility plan questions.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and approved 4-0 with Rohlfing abstaining, the 
Board approved to submit a Project Priority List Wastewater Application for the West Jefferson 
Sewer Pipe Project.

Darrell Pettis, Administrator appeared before the Board with several items for discussion.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, March 1, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 4 / 31



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, February 23, 2016
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, February 23, 2016 at 
9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: John King, Dave 
Gliszinski, Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel and Joe Connolly. Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian were also 
present. 
●The Board approved the agenda. (Connolly-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the consent agenda. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved to hire Bryan Tupy as a full time Jailer/Dispatcher. (Wetzel-Connolly)
●The Board approved to advertise for a part time Jailer/Dispatcher. (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved to hire Molly Trieschman as a full time Recovery Support Specialist. (Rohlfing-
Connolly) 
●The Board approved to accept the resignation of Tucker Kinniry. (Wetzel-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved to advertise for a part time Jailer/Dispatcher. (Connolly-Wetzel)
●The Board amended their previous motion and approved the purchase of a 2016 Ford F-150 Super Cab 
4x4 in the amount of $29,654 and two 2016 Ford Interceptors in the amount of $51,980 from Factor 
Motors. (Connolly-Wetzel)
●The Board approved to submit a Project Priority List Wastewater Application for the West Jefferson 
Sewer Pipe Project. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●The Board adjourned until Tuesday, March 1, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-Wetzel)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 5 / 31

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 6 / 31



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 7 / 31



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 1, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Claims (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 8 / 31



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 1, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:15 a.m. Human Resources (10 min.)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 9 / 31



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS
March 1, 2016

Recommendation to hire James David as a full time Mechanic I in the Highway 
Department, as a Grade 7, Step 8 at $23.74 per hour, effective March 21, 2016.

Recommendation to hire Mindy Blaschko as a full time Administrative Assistant III 
in Environmental, Planning and Zoning, as a Grade 5, Step 1 at $16.51 per hour, 
effective March 14, 2016. 

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Human Resources

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 10 / 31



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 1, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:25 a.m. Amy Beatty, Environmental Programs Specialist (15 min)

2015 Le Sueur County Feedlot Report

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 11 / 31



Le Sueur County Environmental Services
Mailing Address: Physical Address:
88 South Park Avenue 515 South Maple Avenue
Le Center, MN 56057 Le Center, MN 56057
Direct Dial (507) 357-8538               Fax (507) 357-8541

DATE: Thursday, February 25, 2016

TO: Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Amy Beatty, Le Sueur County Environmental Programs Specialist

RE: Le Sueur County’s 2015 Feedlot Annual Report

Attached are the Le Sueur County 2015 Annual County Feedlot Officer Annual Report and Performance 
Credit Report and Supplemental Information Page.  These report forms were provided to the county 
from the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) to report the feedlot activities conducted by the 
county feedlot officer in 2015.  

Each year the county’s feedlot program is reviewed by MPCA staff to determine if the county is meeting 
its feedlot goals and requirements, per the approved work plan.  Le Sueur County’s program was 
reviewed on February 10, 2016.  As part of the review process, the county feedlot officer presents the 
report to the County Board of Commissioners for review, and if approved, a motion to have the Chair 
sign the report.

For 2015, the county’s feedlot program was funded through the Natural Resources Block Grant 
administered by the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 12 / 31



(Signature of County Board Commissioner)

No. PC PC Total

1 Feedlots in shoreland with 10 - 49 AU: 11

2 Feedlots with 50 - 299 AU: 100

3 Non-NPDES/SDS ≥ 300 AU: 51

4 Feedlots with NPDES/SDS permits: 10

5 Total - Feedlots required to be registered: 172

6 Feedlots inspected in shoreland with 10 - 49 AU: 1

7 Feedlots inspected with 50 - 299 AU: 9

8 Non-NPDES/SDS ≥ 300 AU inspected: 3

9 Total - Non-NPDES/SDS Feedlots inspected required to be registered: 13

10 NPDES/SDS sites inspected: 2

11 Inspected Feedlots non-compliant with water quality discharge standards: 3

12 Feedlots ≥ 100 AU where Level 1 land app was conducted: 3

13 Feedlots ≥ 100 AU where Level 1 land app result was non compliant: 2

14 Site ≥ 300 AU (or ≥100 AU in DWSMA) where Level 2 land app was conducted: 2

15 Feedlots from Line 14 where Level 2 land app result was non compliant: 1

16 Feedlots ≥ 100 AU where Level 3 land app was conducted: 5

17 Feedlots ≥ 100 AU where Level 3 land app result was non compliant: 0

18 Construction inspections at registered sites (only ONE (1) site visit): 1

19 Construction inspections at  registered sites (2 or more visits): 1 0.5 0.5

20 Feedlots inspected that are located in shoreland and/or DWSMA: 2

21 Complaint inspections at sites required to be registered: 0

22 Complaint inspections at sites NOT required to be registered: 0

23 On-site assistance inspections: 0

24 Compliance Inspections at non-NPDES/SDS sites: 12 1.5

25 Construction Inspections at non-NPDES/SDS sites: 1 1

26 Complaint Inspections: (any size site) 0 0.5

27 Level 2 Land Application Inspections at non-NPDES/SDS sites: 2 3

28 Level 3 Land Application Inspections at non-NPDES/SDS sites: 5 0.5

29 Feedlots with NPDES/SDS permits inspected: 2 0.5

30 Inspection Type Performance Credit Total: (lines 24-29) 22 15.50

Contact Person: Amy Beatty

(Date)

SPECIALTY INSPECTIONS

LAND APPLICATION INSPECTIONS

Non-

NPDES/SDS 

Sites 

Except where identified, this report address those non-NPDES/SDS site required by 7020 to be registered.

All data must be entered in accordance with the Annual CFO Report Guidance Document.

2015 Annual County Feedlot Officer Annual Report and Performance Credit Report 

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency Feedlot Program

(Data for the Period: January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015)

County: Le Sueur County

Phone Number:

E-Mail Address:

507-357-8203

abeatty@co.le-sueur.mn.us

                  ______________________________________________                      ___________________

REGISTRATION

PRODUCTION SITE INSPECTIONS (compliance or construction)

Signature:

Non-

NPDES/SDS 

Sites 

INSPECTION TYPE (Performance Credit Eligible) 

Based on 

Number of Sites 

Inspected by 

Type

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 13 / 31

mailto:abeatty@co.le-sueur.mn.us


No. PC PC Total

31 30-day construction or expansion notifications received: 1

32 Interim Permits Issued or Modified: 0 2 0

33 Construction Short-Form Permits Issued or Modified at Sites ≥ 300 AU: 1 1 1

34 Public meetings held for construction or expansion to ≥ 500 AU: 1

35 Events where emergency response was conducted: (on-site visit) 0 2 0

36 Feedlots where a partial environmental upgrade was achieved: 0

37 Feedlots where a complete environmental upgrade was achieved: 0 6 0

38 Feedlots ≥ 100 AU where Level 1 land app non-compliance was returned to 

compliance:
0

39 Feedlots ≥ 300 AU (or ≥ 100 AU located in a DWSMA) where Level 2 land app non-

compliance was returned to compliance:
0

40 Feedlots ≥ 100 AU where Level 3 land app non-compliance was resolved: 0

41 Workshops or trainings hosted and/or co-sponsored by the CFO: 0 2 0

42 Number of feedlot owners attending events in line 41: 0

43 Number of mailings to feedlot owners: 2

44 Feedlot articles placed in newspapers: 0

45 FTEs - (Full Time Equivalents) supplied by the CFO(s): 1

46 FTEs supplied by other county staff, including administrative and support staff 

assigned by the county to the feedlot program:
0.25

47 FTEs supplied through contract with other local government units: 0

48 Total Number of FTE positions that supported county program: 1.25

49 CFO - training hours: (Enter total training hours earned) 36 0.25 4.5

50 EAW petitions received: 0

51 EAWs prepared by county: 0 4 0

52 Notifications received claiming air quality exemptions: 21

53 Letters of Warning (LOW) issued: 0

54 Notices of Violation (NOV) issued: 0

55 Court actions commenced: 0

56 Feedlots where a MinnFARM was conducted: 0 1 0

57 Hours mentoring New CFO's: 0 0.25 0

58 CFO presentations at informational or producer groups: (per event) 0 1 0

59 Meetings with other local government and producer groups: 0

60 Feedlot Ordinance Revisions: 0

21.50TOTAL PERFORMANCE CREDITS

Line 49 Based 

on One CFO per 

County 

Attending 

Training Event

PERMITTING

Except where identified, this report address those non-NPDES/SDS site required by 7020 to be registered.

STAFFING LEVEL AND TRAINING

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW (EAW)

AIR QUALITY NOTIFICATIONS

All data must be entered in accordance with the Annual CFO Report Guidance Document.

Describe Lines 

57, 58, 59 and 

60 on 

Supplemental 

Form.

PRODUCTION SITE SCHEDULED COMPLIANCE (Achieved in current reporting year)

OWNER ASSISTANCE 

LAND APPLICATION SCHEDULED COMPLIANCE (Achieved in current reporting year)

ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS

OTHER PROGRAM ACTIVITIES

Non-

NPDES/SDS 

Sites 

Describe Lines 

41, 43 & 44 on 

Supplemental 

Form.

EMERGENCY RESPONSE (any size site)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 14 / 31



 

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 
Feedlot Program 

 
2015 Annual County Feedlot Officer Report 

Supplemental Information Page 
January 1, 2015 – December 31, 2015 

 
 
 

County Name: 

 

Le Sueur County 

Work Plan 
Inspection Goals 

Please describe the progress that you made during the calendar year in meeting your 2015 work plan 
inspection goals.  Your report must provide quantitative results for each inspection production site 
and land application goal listed in your work plan. 
From Work Plan: 
Production Site Inspection Strategy Goals 

1. Inspect all sites where an interim or CSF (CSF for ≥300 only) permit is issued. 

Results = 1 CSF issued and 2 sites inspected.  No interim permits issued.   

2. Inspect sites with OLAs that have never been inspected.  Results = 2 OLA site 

inspections conducted.   

3. Inspect sites required to be registered that never been inspected. Results = of the 13 

sites inspected, 8 have not been inspected since 2004.   
 
Land Application Inspection Strategy Goals  

1. Level III inspections of turkey/chicken manure stockpile applications.  Results = 3 

land application inspections of turkey and/or chicken manure applications (but 1 

cropland manager).   

2. Level III inspections of manure applications.  Results = 2.   

3. Conduct Level I for all +100 AU production site inspections.  Results = 3 Level I 

inspections conducted.  Inspected 4 facilities over 100 animal units, but only 3 had 

livestock housed on-site within the past 3 years.  

4. Conduct Level II for all +300 AU production site inspections.  Results = 2 Level II 

inspections were conducted.   
 

Owner 
Assistance Goals 

Please report on the following owner assistance activities that you conducted in the past year.  
Include a date and description for each of the activities listed.   
 

  Informational meetings provided to feedlot owners: None 
 

  Newsletters/direct mailings sent to feedlot owners: To NPDES/SDS Permit Holders: reminder 
to submit 2014 annual report and permit application reminder. 
 

  Feedlot articles placed in local newspapers: None 
 

  Other information and outreach activities not identified above: None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 15 / 31



 

Staffing Level 
and Training 

Please list the training events that you participated in.   Include a date and the number of hours of 
participation for each event listed.   

Date Training Hours 

6/9-6/11 CFO TEMPO 16 

11/4-11/6 MACFO Conference 16 

12/6 Tempo Day in Mankato 4 

  
36 

 

Feedlot 
Enforcement 
Actions  

Please describe any enforcement actions other than letters of warning (LOW), notices of violation 
(NOV), and court actions that you conducted. 
None 
 

Other Program 
Activities 

Please list any meetings, including meeting dates, which you attended with local government 
services and producer groups (including SWCD and NRCS Offices, Minnesota Extension Service, Dairy 
Inspectors, Minnesota Pork Producers, Minnesota Dairy Association, Minnesota Cattleman’s 
Association). 
None 
 

 Please use this space to describe any feedlot ordinance revision and/or adoption proceedings for this 
reporting period. 
None 
 

 Please use this space to list any county feedlot program activities conducted during this reporting 
period not identified in this form. 
None 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 16 / 31



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 1, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:40 a.m. Al Christensen, Tri-County Solid Waste (10 min)

RE: Tri-County Update

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 17 / 31



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 1, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:50 a.m. Darrell Pettis, Administrator/ Engineer

RE: Waseca - Le Sueur Regional Library JPA

RE: MVEC Contract

RE: Transit

RE: Miscellaneous

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 18 / 31



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 19 / 31



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 20 / 31



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 21 / 31



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 22 / 31



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 23 / 31



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 24 / 31



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 25 / 31



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 26 / 31



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 27 / 31



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 28 / 31



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 29 / 31



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 1, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 7

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 30 / 31



Future Meetings 2016

February 29, 2016 Nicollet, Blue Earth, Le Sueur County Transit Meeting
10:00 a.m. at the Nicollet County Government Center

March 1, 2016 Board Meeting 9:00 a.m.

March 8, 2016 No Board Meeting

March 10, 2016 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

March 15, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

March 17, 2016 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

March 22, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*Ditch Workshop

March 29, 2016 No Board Meeting

April 5, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*CHB Meeting, 1:00 p.m. Waterville Senior Center

April 12, 2016 No Board Meeting

April 14, 2016 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

April 19, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

April 21, 2016 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

April 26, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/1/2016 Page 31 / 31


